



March 20, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Gentlemen:

This is a letter of request for confidentiality under FCC Part 0.459 for the FCC application for the Xtender, Model: XDemo2B. WiDeFi, Inc. would like the Federal Communications Commission to keep the operational description, block diagrams, and schematic diagrams confidential in regards to public inspection. We are making this request due to high competition and the new technology of this product.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to give me a call at 321-725-1520 x208.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Ken Gainey", is written over a horizontal line.

Ken Gainey
Vice President Engineering